From: alec glickman <alecglickman@gmail com>

Sent: Sunday, June B, 2025 11:13 AM

To: Mary Faleafine <Mary.Faleafine@itheservicecempanies.com>

Cc: Kurt Selinger <Kurt.Selinger@theservicecompanies_com:>; H5TA <hsta @theservicecompanies.com>; HS Los Angeles & Orange County <hslaoci@theservicecompanies.com:>
Subject: Re: REHIRE PROCESS - Alec Glickman

VALIDATE: 1) sender email suffix logical?; 2) language spelling/context appropriate? consider dickingfopening if, immediately following a meeting/discussion. Research further if; 1) sent out of the blue even from a trusted pe

content. SUSPIONIUS: create new message to sender, do not reply, and seek validation if suspicious. Trusted sender? add them to our trusted list,

Interesting that | would have to be rehired.

| won't be in town for a while so let's revisit this when | return to Los Angeles
Have a great weekend

Alec

On Sun, Jun 8, 2025, 9:32 AM Mary Faleafine <Mary.Faleafine@theservicecompanies.com wrote:
Good day Alec Glickman,



